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From: nirb info

To: Leslie, Alaina

Cc: NWS-Environment; William Wyman

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Screening for Water Licence Amendment 8BC-SHE1929
Date: January 29, 2025 4:52:08 PM

Hi Alaina,

Thank you for your inquiry. Based on the Nunavut Planning Commission’s referral, your team is
exempt from screening by the NIRB.

If you have any other questions or concerns, please contact the NIRB’s Public Registry
Coordinator’s at info@nirb.ca or call toll-free at 1-866-233-30383.

Best regards,

Cassel Kapolak
Manager, Public Registry

Nunavut Impact Review Board
P.0O. Box 1360 (29 Mitik)
Cambridge Bay, NU, X0B 0CO
Phone: 867-983-4600

Toll Free: 1-866-233-3033
Fax: 867-983-2594

E-mail: info@nirb.ca

Web: www.nirb.ca

From: Leslie, Alaina <alaina.leslie@nasittug.com>

Sent: January 23, 2025 11:03 AM

To: nirb info <info@nirb.ca>

Cc: NWS-Environment <nws-environment@nasittug.com>; William Wyman
<william.wyman@forces.gc.ca>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Screening for Water Licence Amendment 8BC-SHE1929

B IRONSCALES couldn't recognize this email as this is the first time you received an email
from this sender alaina.leslie@nasittuq.com

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links, open attachments or follow
direction, unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hello,
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http://www.nirb.ca/

We are submitting an amendment to our NWB licence for CAM-3, Shepherd Bay and have
received a conformity determination from the NPC.

I would like to confirm we do not require further screening from NIRB based on the attached
letter?

Thank you,

Alaina

Alaina Leslie
C. (613) 223-0629

Alaina Leslie
Sr Environmental Technician

Phone: +1 613-234-9033 x2809 | Mobile: (613) 223-0629
Email:_alaina.leslie@nasittug.com

A: 1600-275 Slater Street, Ottawa, K1P 5H9, ON, CA
www.nasittug.com

STANDING TALLER. SEEING FARTHER.

The information transmitted is intended only for the addressee and may contain confidential, proprietary
and/or privileged material. Any unauthorized review, distribution or other use of or the taking of any
action in reliance upon this information is prohibited. If you receive this in error, please contact the
sender and delete or destroy this message and any copies.
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